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23 January 2025

Ms. Carcd Molan TD
Independent
Harbour Street,
Tullamore

Co Offaly

Re:  PQuref 108515

“To ask the Minisier for Children; Equality; Disability; Integration and Youth for a
breakdown of the staff numbers and grade in each of the CDNT3 in County Offaly in
2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and to date in 2025, in tabular form; and if he will make a
statement on the matter”

Dear Deputy Molan,
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the
above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. |

have examined the matter and outlined the position as follows

The table below outlines the breakdown of staff by number and grades in Children’s Disability
MNetwork Teams (CDNT) 10 and 11.

Position Breakdown 2021-2025 CDNT 10+ 11

Position 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025
Children's Disability Network Manager 1 2 2 2 2
Clerical Officer 0 1 3 3 3
Clinical Murse Manager 2 2 2
Dietician, Senior 1 1 1 1
Grade IV z 2 2 2
Multi-Task Attendant 2 2 2
QOccupational Therapist 3 2 3 5 5
Occupational Therapist, Senior 1 3 5 5 5
Physictherapist 1

Physiotherapist, Senior 1 1 1
Psychologist, Clinical 2 3 2

Psychologist, Educational Senior 1 1 1 1
Psychologist, Senior Clinical 3 3 5 3
Social Worker 2 3 1 2 2
Social Worker, Senior Medical 1 1 1
Speech & Language Therapist 5 2 3 5 5
Speech & Language Therapist, Senior =] 5 = =]
Totals 15 29 37 43 41




| have included all staff in Metwork 11 as this areas covers Morth Laois/ East Offaly, however, |
am unable to provide a breakdown of staff that are allocated to Offaly in this network.

| trust the abowve is in order and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further
queries

Yours sinceraly

Elaine Mulvihill
General Manager, Midlands Disability Services



